
BID SALE 

Items for Bid - Contact Stacy at 717.379.7466 or Dejya at 717.770.5125 to view items for sale. 

February 3rd - February 12th 2025 

Bidding Opens: February 3rd at 8 a.m. 

Please see bid sheet for POC for bid items. 

Bidding Closes: February 12th at 10 a.m. There will NOT be an E-bid for this bid sale. 

**Items are sold as-is** 

**Open to DoD and non-DoD ID Card holders** 

*Appointments are highly encouraged to view ALL Bid Items. 

General Questions contact POC on bid sheet. **48 hour notice is required for all Non-DoD 
ID Card Holders** 

 
 

Contact Robbi Pollak at 717-770-4554 to receive a Bid Form. 

All completed Bid Forms should be emailed to robbi.1.pollak@dla.mil or delivered in 

person to Robbi Pollak, FMWR Administrative Office, Building 400, G Ave. Monday-Friday 8 

a.m. - 2 p.m 
 

 
* Items will be awarded beginning on February 18 th 2025 

* Winning bidders must make payments by Credit Card, Cash or cashier Check 
paid to the order of  Defense Dining services . 

* Payments must be made at the Inflight Cafe, within 5 business days of bid 
acceptance, to include acceptance date. 

* Removal of item must be within 5 business days of bid acceptance, to include 
acceptance date, after payment has been made. 

* Removal of any item is the responsibility of the winning bidder. 

mailto:robbi.1.pollak@dla.mil


 

#2 Ice Machine #3 Dishwasher 

#1 blank



# 4 Burger Press #5 Double steamer 
 

 

 

#6 Burger Press 
#7 Safe

 
 

 
#8 Safe stand #9 Divider 8' w/DLA logo glass 

 



#10 table 8' x 3' #11 table 8' x 3' 

#12 table 4' x 3' (15) total #13 table 6' x 3' 
 

# 14 hot merchandiser #15 flat grill 5' 
 



#16 lid dispenser 
#17 lid dispenser 

 

 

#18 steamer #19 cambro #20 Chairs 53 total 

 

 
 

#21 mighty light tables 8' (15) total #22 Stantions (9) total 
 

 



#23 Trash cans (4) total #24 Ice bucket (2) total #25 Soup warmer (2) total 
 

#26 Muffin tin (3) total #27 dispenser 5 gal #28 table 6' round #29 table 8' round 

  
#30 coffee 
dispenser 5 gal #31 tea dispenser (2) #32 air pot (6) total #33 coffee dispenser 3 gal 

  

 
#34 booths with tables (11) total 

 



#35 hot beverage 
dispenser 

#36 Plastic hotel pans 
#37 cambro warmer 

#38 salad bar 39 cooler (2) total 

    

#40 blue table skirts #41 hotel pan warmer (7) #42 lg warmers (2) #43 case new soup spoons 

#44 cs new teaspoons #45 chafer (2) serve plate#46 red chairs (50) 
#47 chinese decorations 

  

 

 

#48 3 colanders #49 crocks freezeable 6 #50 double waffle maker and dispenser 

    



knives 

decorations 

#51 flat cart #52 2'x3' table (4) #53 flat TV mount (2) #54 food processor 

#55 Hawaiian decorations #56 hotel pans #57 case steak 
knives 

#58 large cooler 

#59 large pans #60 measuring cups 
#61 mexican

#62 smallwares #63 planter 

#64 pans & 
plastic gloves 

#65 Red table skirts #66 bin scoops,utensils #67 serving utensils 

#68 silverware #69 waffle maker #70 metal spatula (50) #71 storage cart 



#73 Tomato slicer & 
#72 Carving lamp blades 

#74 Serving utensils #75 warmer bag #76 lg warmer bag 

#77 warmer electric #78 dough pans #79 white table skirts #80 white table skirts 

#81 Wire brushes 



BID AMOUNTS 

bid 

quantity 

Bid 

quantity 

ITEM 

#1  Item removed

#2 Mantowic Ice machine – minimum bid $100.00 

#3 Dishwasher – minimum bid $100.00 

Buyer must disconnect 

#4 burger press - minimum bid $5.00 

#5 Double steamer - minimum bid $100.00 

#6 Burger press - minimum bid $5.00 

#7 Safe – minimum bid 10.00 

Don’t have combination 

#8 Safe stand - minimum bid $5.00 

#9 dividers 8’ w/DLA logo glass - minimum bid $10.00 ea 

How many do you want? Have 8. Bid is each 

#10 table 8’x3’ - minimum bid $10.00 

#11 table 8’x3’ - minimum bid $10.00 

#12 table 4’x3” - minimum bid $5.00 ea 

How many do you want? Have 15. Bid is each 

#13 table 6’x3” - minimum bid $10.00 

#14 Pizza warmer - minimum bid $20.00 

#15 Electric flat grill - minimum bid $25.00 

#16 Plastic lid dispenser - minimum bid $5.00 

#17 Plastic lid dispenser - minimum bid $5.00 

#18 Steamer- minimum bid $50.00 

#19 cambro warmer- minimum bid $5.00 



#20 chairs cushion - minimum bid $5.00 each      Bid 

How many do you want? Have 54. Bid is each Quantity 

#21 Table mighty light 8’ – minimum bid $5.00 each      Bid 

How many do you want? Have 15. Bid is each  Quantity 

#22 Stantions - minimum bid $5.00 each      Bid 

How many do you want? Have 9. Bid is each  Quantity 

#23 Trash receptables – minimum bid $5.00 each    Bid  

How many do you want? Have 4. Bid is each Quantity 

#24 Ice bucket – minimum bid $1.00 each   Bid   

How many do you want? Have 2. Bid is each Quantity 

#25 Soup warmer – minimum bid $5.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 2. Bid is each Quantity 

#26 Muffin Tins -minimum bid $5.00 

#27 beverage dispenser 5 gal. – minimum bid $1.00 

#28 Table 6’ round – minimum bid $5.00 

#29 Table 8’ round – minimum bid $5.00 

#30 hot beverage dispenser 5 gal- minimum bid $5.00 

#31 Tea dispenser – minimum bid - $5.00 each  Bid 

How many do you want? Have 2. Bid is each Quantity 

#32 Air pot – minimum bid $1.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 6. Bid is each Quantity 

#33 hot beverage warmer- minimum bid $5.00 

#34 Booths and tables – minimum bid $50.00 

Includes 6 double seats, 4 single seats and 11 tables 

Makes 11 booths 

#35 hot beverage warmer – minimum bid $5.00 



#36 Plastic Hotel pans – minimum bid $5.00 

#37 Cambro Warmer– minimum bid $5.00 

#38 Refrigerated Salad Bar– minimum bid $200.00 

#39 Cooler – minimum bid $1.00 

#40 blue table skirts -minimum bid $10.00 

#41 hotel pan warmer– minimum bid $5.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 7. Bid is each  Quantity 

#42 Large hotel pan warmer- minimum bid $5.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 2. Bid is each Quantity 

#43 Soup spoons Case – minimum bid $5.00 

#44 Teaspoons case- minimum bid $5.00 

#45 Chafing dishes (2) and serving plate – minimum bid $5.00 

#46 Red chairs – minimum bid $1.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 50. Bid is each Quantity 

#47 Chinese decorations- minimum bid $5.00 

#48 Colanders (3)-minimum bid $5.00 

#49 freezeable crocks (6) minimum bid $5.00 

#50 double waffle maker and dispenser -minimum bid $15.00 

#51 Flat cart-minimum bid $5.00 

#52 table 2’x3’ minimum bid $5.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 4. Bid is each Quantity 

#53 flat TV mount-minimum bid $.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 2. Bid is each Quantity 

#54 food processor-minimum bid $5.00 

#55 Hawaiian decorations- minimum bid $5.00 

#56 Hotel pans (whole lot)- minimum bid $15.00 



#57 Steak knives case – minimum bid $5.00 

#58 cooler large- minimum bid $5.00 

#59 Pans large (lot) – Minimum bid $5.00 

#60 measuring cups (lot)- minimum bid $5.00 

#61 Mexican decorations – minimum bid $5.00 

#62 Smallwares- minimum bid $10.00 

#63 Planter- minimum bid $5.00 

#64 Small pans & plastic gloves-minimum bid $5.00 

#65 Red table skirts- minimum bid $10.00 

#66 Scoops & utensils (lot)-minimum bid $10.00 

#67 Heavy duty serving utensils -minimum bid $5.00 

#68 Silverware (lot)- minimum bid $5.00 

#69 waffle maker- minimum bid $10.00 

#70 metal spatulas – minimum bid $1.00 each Bid 

How many do you want? Have 50. Bid is each Quantity 

#71 storage cart- minimum bid $10.00 

#72 Carving Lamp-minimum bid $5.00 

#73 Tomato slicer and blades- minimum bid $5.00 

#74 Serving utensils – minimum bid $5.00 

#75 warmer bag- minimum bid $1.00 

#76 warmer bag large – minimum bid $5.00 

#77 Warmer electric- minimum bid $25.00 

#78 Pans dough (lot) -minimum bid $5.00 

#79 White table skirts- minimum bid $10.00 

#80 White table skirts – minimum bid $10.00 

#81 Wire brushes- minimum bid $5.00 



Bid sheet can be dropped off at the FMWR Administrative Office Building #400 or scanned 
to Robbi.1.Pollak@DLA.mil. Illegible documents will not be accepted 

(photographs of documents, etc.). 
 

 
MWR reserves the right to refuse any bid(s). 

- Please place bid on the line for each specific item(s). 

- Only winning bidders will be notified. 

- In case of a tie, tying bidders will be notified to submit a new bid, if desired, by email 
or phone at the time of notification. 

- Please return hardcopy bids to the MWR Administrative Office, Bldg. #400. Hours 
M-F 0800 – 1400. 

- Credit Car, Cash or C a s h i e r  Check will be required before pick-up of item(s). 
Payments will be made at FMWR Administrative Office Building #400. 

- If you will not be available on bid notification date, such as TDY or vacation, please 
leave an alternate name and number for contact purposes. Item will be forfeited if you 
cannot be reached in the allotted time. 

 
 

NAME: (please print):    
EMAIL ADDRESS:    
DAYTIME PHONE:   

 
 

(Please leave a phone number where you can be reached on THURSDAY 2/18/2025 and 
FRIDAY 2/19/2025 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 

mailto:Robbi.1.Pollak@DLA.mil
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